
IT~ONEN); Krista Johnson: Jeff H .~d
John Montgomery; Atbert Lim

I~VM in~rmar~on from XP

Hi Amy, Please see the attached XL sheet for complete shipn~ history of X08-45846 Windows
XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802, including any overrides.

The sheet is sort~:f.by Company name.

Thanks,.. Tim/Nadeem/David
For kit [equests and information please visit OEM .B_usine~ ’.,llnternet
< ht~:ltoemweb-opslscripts/default, a
OEM Pm~uc~ ~tpp~ng Reques~

-~Or~g in al blessage~
From: Am~j B~d~ow (HARKONEN)
.,Rent: ~dnesday, August 15, 2001 3:44 PM
To: Krista Johnson; Jeff Her01d; OEM Products Shipping R :luest
C¢: John Montgomery: AIbed Lira
Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP O As ....

y-oernreq could you provide a cun’e=lt list of OEM.s who we~ shipped the Java supplement.
for XP? It would need to include the overrides we d~d.

Thx
Amy

~Or~inal Message-~
From: K~ista Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 20(31 3:40 PM
To: Amy BsrtlOW (HARKONEN); Jeff Heml~
Cc: John Montgomery; Albert LiraSubject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XPQ~Is ....

ThanY, s Amy. . I
,I

Do you have a list of the OEMs wtto were sl~lppea tt~e JV~

-~Original Message-~
F~’om: Amy’ E~rllow
Sent: WednesUa¥, August 15, 2001 3:37 PM
To: Kr~sta Johnson: Jeff Harold
Cc: John Montgomery; Albert Lira
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They haven’t signed their XP ~gree~nt - or at least it isn~lat MSLI yet. Couple ether b~
name O~Ms a~ in this same ~at and n~d o~des,

---Original M~sage~
From: K~a Joh~on ’
~en~ Wedne~y, August 15, 2~1 3:32 ~
To: ~ ~w ~ARKONEN); Jeff Her~ i
C¢: John Mon~omew; ~bed Um ’
~ub~ct: RE: A~ofl Required: JVM in~r~tion f[~ XP O~ ....

Than~ Amy.                                   :

random que~n...how ~me Galeway d~ n~ automati~ ~e~ive the CD ~nd an o~e
r~uest was ne~ed?

---O~ginat Me~age---
From: A~ Ba~ow (~RK~E~
Sum: ~ne~ay, August 15, 2~1 3:27 ~
To: JeffHe~o~                                  ,
Cc: John Montgo~w; ~ta John~n; AI~R Lim
Sub~ct: RE: A~ion Requi~: JVM in~n

Any OEM ~at ~ li~nsed di~ly by MS (or ~re a~urak
t~e ~M ~ a supple~t to lhe XP pr~ i~nse. ~er is no ~dd]lional ~o~ to s~n
on lop of just ~e plain o~, o~tnaw XP ~nse ag~eme~

.... O~=nal Messag~
From: Je~
Sent: ~dne~ay. August 15, 2001 2:~ PM
TO: ~y ~[ow ~ARKONE~
Cc: Jeff Hem~; John Montgome~; K~ ~hnson;
Sub~ct: ~: A~ion Req~k~: J~ tnfo~on f~om XP= ~Ms ....
Impo~ance: H~h

Ht Amy,

Can you cle~ whi~ of the ~llow~g Is ~?

tf an OEM h=s ~e XP ticense signal, they will a~oma ~=lly ~ ship~d ~e JVM
supplemental (o~ we can g~ th~ ~e manually)....a~ ]t~t them is no ~M
addendu~license to ~ sig~ed.

O~

Only if an OEM has an XP license signed and a ~M a~ dendum/license sig~d will the
OEM receive the ~M 5upplemen~l.

Th~n~,
Jeff

---O~ginat Message--~
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From; Kdsta Johnson
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 2:01 PM
To: John Montgomery; Jeff Herold
Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information from XP C ~s ....
Hi John- not sure...Jeff is going to touch Dase witl~ Amy B~ tlow to get del~nitive answer. I
just found out earlier this morning tl~t Gateway had not r~ ~ived the Java VM CD ~nd the
Account Managers nseded to do an override request to M= J to get one to them.

---Original Message---
From: John Montgomery
Sent: Wed~tesday, August 15, 2001 1:59 PM           :;
To: Kdsta Johnson; Jeff Herold
Subject: RE: Action Required: JVM information fi’om XP O~Ms ....

why does this require a special license?
’1---Original Message~

From: Krfsta Johnson :i.
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2001 1:48 PM ,
To: Jeff Herold; V~ndows Hardware Program ManageC~ent
C~;: John Montgomery
Subject: RE: Action Required; JVM information from]~P    OEMs ....
Importance: High                           ,
Jeff...we should all sync with our acco~Jat managers I:~or, e sending this out. In order for
OEMs to receive the JavaVM supplernenta~ CD, they i~ede(! to sign ~ special license
agreement.         "

From: ,~e~ r~em~u ge----._O~g,,.n,a!~_e_s,s~a 15 20011 36 PM
Sent: Wednesday, August , : ’ I "
To: ’Windm~vs Hardware Program Management
Co; John Montgomery; Jeff Herold i
Subjecl: Action Reqt~ired: JVM information ~’rom XP 0~EMs ....
Importa~x:e: High /Hi

John needs to know which OF.Ms he can publicly sa~/i~l commit to ship our JVM. We
also need to know which OEMs either won’t s.hip our,J~RUl and/or witl ship a
competitot*s JVM. Ou~ executives~ are going to want g~e data points.

Please coordinate getting the Information that John is¢ ~boklng for by Friday 8/17. We
shoukl ask the following:

1. Is the OEM that going to i’edistdbute our JVM?
2. Is there anything thar~ we can do to facilitate INs?
2. tf not= are they 9o~ng to ~.edistribute a third party ,N i?

Sample Email
Dear OF_.M.

We recenr, ly shippe(f lhe JVM Supplemental CD to yo
Microsoft’s Java Virtual Machine. We woeid I~e to lo Ibw up with you on this and provide
help where needed: To do this, can you prease p~ovi ~e answers & feedback to the
following queslJons by Ibis Friday, 8f’~7.

000000102208
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t. Are you preinstatllnO and dlstrlDultng the MicrosoR +?. If so, can we say this
publicly?                                 .,

I,
2. Is ~ere anything that we can ~1o to fac~itate ~is? !:

3. if not planning on distributing the MicmsoR JVM, ar~ ~ou planning on not dist~bulln~ a
JVM at stl or will you be redistributing a 3~ party JVM~I.

Your help is much appreciated, !
Thanks, i
OEM Program Manager

<< ~ 1 (Attachment): Java shipment histo~, for kit X08 4~;846.xls>~,
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edalNbr !~ernNam~                     DeliveryDatel.SoldToParty ShipToParty
.45846 ’vv;~,dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 i ~818t

58170
.45846 ’~-,do.,.~s XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/01 I A009 58184

.45846 Wil~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A009 58358
°’"46 ’,,M,~.icws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A009 " 58194

.,46 Win~Jows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 . I/M309 57083

;45.846 /~3nd.~ws Y,P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 . 7/30/01 i~:~309 AO09
;45846 ’¢Vi=-,dows ,P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 , ~=G135 59055
t~45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 :176 58998
~45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ~7908 57908
1-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 815/01 ~2088 59098
f..45846 ~,~4{~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/11/01 57856 57856
1-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 53141 59821
!-45846 Window~ XP ©PK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0! !005 2005
!-45846 ’v~Anrlows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ’~t09 59175
}-45846 "v~,~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8t11/01 007 60266
}-,45846 Wil}dows ×P OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/01 57214 60113
}-45846 Wir.dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/7/01 160133 60133
],.45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/29/01 i54361 54361
}-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 !57437 60001
}-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/01 Jk264 54464
}-45846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 8/2/O1 ,A264 56300
~},45846 ’A’~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2]01 .,57486 60181
]~-45846 Wi~,d~.~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0! ~58t98 58198
~-45846 ’."v,;,cc, ws Y~P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802.. 7/30/01 F049 57157
~-45846 ’~Vi~]dow~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ~F049 55192

O ,~ °,46 VV]ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J038 59171
~. " d46 W=~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 81t/01 ~=E129 58425
8-4~846 ~,.tow~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 812/01 !57308 60005
8-45846 ’,t¢i,~m~,w_~ ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802. 7/30/01 .57716 59906
8-45846 VW~dows ~P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ;57309 57357
8-45846 ~,~un.~,~s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ,57917 57917
8-45846 Vv~n,,~’o,.v~, ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 .57429 57429
8..45846 W~ndowsXPOPKJavaVMSoO.3802 8/4101 IFl18 53862
8-45846 Wir~Oows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8101 1107 59936
8-45846 ~ndo,,vs XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 1107 58536
845846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM ,5.0,3802 8/8/01 .1107 52718
8-45846 Window,~ ×P OPK’Ja~aVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 11107 58540
8-45846 W~qmows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/O1 ’ 1107 59938
8-45846 ’,,’~=nclo,;~s ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 ,1107 51249
8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 ’ 1107 55737
8-.458,4~ Wir~-Jows X.P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/O1 ’ 1107 52156
,8-45846 V’,.%;dc;~vs XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802. 8/8/01 ,1107 55738
,8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 ; 1107 1107
~8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 i 1107 59939
18-45846 Windows XP OPK ~JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/O1 1107 56632
~8-45846 ~...i,,~dows XP OPK 3avaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 1107 49256
~8-4584~ .,’.~.~dc,t~s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8f8~01 1107 51396

O~r "846 v i~’~(t,-~ws xP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8!8/01 1107 52887
t, 846 ’"J~r-~io,,~.~s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/8/01 1107 43280
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)8.;45846 ’,,,~ndow£ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 818./O1 [!! 1!07 51239
)8..45846 Wh;dow’s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 ’818101 . ’ 1107 53117
;}8-458.46 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/8;0t i!: 1107 59724
)8-45846 Wf~do,,,.,s XP OPK 3avaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 60062 60062
?" "5846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 8/13/01 ’ W646 59047

,3846 W~ndows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8t2/01 : 58121 58121
~,-45846 Wir~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57247 60087
)8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0o3802 7/30f01 56.740 56740
38-45846 V’,,1nrJows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 164W 59744
384,5846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0 t 5540 5540
:~4.584.6 ~%ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7t30101 57358 57358
:)8-45846 V~r~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 E113 59121
38-45846 \~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/01 2811 50033
38-45846 Windows ×P OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/01 2811 59929
38-45846 ~..Mn~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 2Bll 59927
38-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 2811 55433
08.-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 2811 59926
08.-45846 \Mndows XP QPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 : 2811 59928
08.45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 ~ 28tl 54474
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 : 2811 52987
08-45846 "¢~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7130/01 : 58869 58869
0845846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30t01 " 58584 58584
08-45846 ’,,"~r~,:~o,,*,,s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ’ 53130 58673
0845846 ,,’,.~r~dows XP OPK javaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 2811 56629
01~1.5846 ~’~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57438 59146
08-45846 V,/indows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ~.54742 59192O ~ 5846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 I 57050 59921

~846 W=ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 56268
01~-45846 Windows XP OPK 3avaVM 5,0.3802 811,~01 E128 52645
08..45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57488 57488
08-45846 Wi:~dows ,",P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 A185 58890
08.45846 ~..%’~r~do~.,,s :~P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 56270
08-45846 ~,’,.’~;~,-’iov,~ XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 55071
08-45846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 56299
08-45846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 ~7/30/01 A185 56298
08-45846 Wiadows XF’ OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 L124 58876
08.45846 Wi~qdo\vs XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0t ’ J036 56428
08,.45846 Wi~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 KO31 58747
08-45846 W~.~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/01 57177 60004
08.45846 Wi~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 56908 59716
08-45846 Wir~dows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/1f01 C595 .58383
08-45846 Wi,~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 R728 58441
08,-45846 Wi;~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/01 57430 59886
08*45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 54648 59785
08-45846 ,Wi,;dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 1172 53498
08-45846 Wi;)~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 1172 58751
08-45846 Windov,,s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 1172 1172
08-45846 Windows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7130101 1172 56623

O f" 5846 V~n~o;.^~’s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/0t 1172 57286
t 3846 V~ndc’,.,s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57507 57507
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~8~45846 Windows ×P OPKJavaVM 5,0.3802 8/2/O1 ,El16 El16
)845846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 , J038 51861
)8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 , J038 59380

)8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7!30t01 59549 59558
~" ’=,846 Windows ×P OPK Ja~aVM 5.0.3802 8113/01 , 55262 55262

~846 Wimjows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/3/O1 57887 57887
)8-45846 Win ~ows XP OPK 3avaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 55674 59551 ,
)645846 Win.,lows ×P OPK JavaVM 5,0,3802 7/30/91 56039 58783
)845846 WinJows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7130/01 56040 58986
i)8-45846 Win, lows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/11/01 56537 58520
38-45846 Windows XF OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/8101 M001 54023
3845846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 8/8/01 M001 55506
)8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 M00"I 54013

3845846 W~r,dews XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 M001 54021
08-45846 Windows .’,<P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/7/01 M001 53772
08..45846 Windows ×~ OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 M001 54011
08.-45846 Wi;~,-iows Y:,P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8t01 M001 54022
08.45846 Windows Y..,P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/8/01 M001 57199
08-45846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 818/01 M00t 56324
08-45846 Wlr~3~,ws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 M001 5632.3
08-45846 Wtt~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8101 M001 58227
08-45846 Window~ XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 8/8/O1 M001 54017
08-45846 Wir~e,,vs ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8/01 M001 54016
0845846 Wir-~,,~,,.-,,s ~P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8t8/’01 M001 55583
08-45846 VVin~o,.~,.-:. XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 56982 59555
08-45846 VV~r~3ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/4101 58182 58182O P" "5846 WIPdows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 595O3 59503
~ . ,5846 Wh,dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57403 57393
0845846 VVir:3ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/0I " 54037 56563
08~45846 Wir,,~ov~s XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/80/01 A009 57082
.08-45846 V~P Jo,w~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 58906 58999
.08-45846 V~n~-:ow~ ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 J023 58413
’.00-45846 V~1n~ws XF OPKJavaVM 5,0,3802" 7/30/01 J023 584.12
.08-45846 VV~,n3ow~ .x,p OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/5/01 52011 58694
~08-45846 Win~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5~0,3802 ’ 7/30/01 59880 59942
~08..45846 Win,",ows XP OPK javaVM 5.0,3802 8/13/01 1029 58200
~08-45846 Win~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 58512 58513
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 58623 58623
:08.45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 60053 60053
;08-45846 Windo,,v~ XP OPK Java’VM 5.0.3802 8/10/01 57602 57602
:08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 154W 53232
;08-45846 Win~:o,.,v.~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 58901
;08-45846 W~n~o,,-,’s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A185 58902
~08-45846 Win(lows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 50123 59760
~08-45846. Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57556 59856
~08-45846 W~ndows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7t30/0t 57207 57207
~08-45846 Wind,..,,.,~s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/4/01 R718 R718
~08-45846 Wind,.’,w XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/10/01 56249 56333

O (r- ".5846 Wtndo,’;s ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01

i 58722

59494
(~. ,5846 Window~ XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 i    , 57290 60021
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)8~45846 V,~,~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ]I 57359 57359
)8-45846 :.A~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 ’7/30/01 J005 59399
~.8-45846 ’~Vin;~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J005 59335
~}8-45846 V;~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 JO05 59398O.~.45846 W;nd~ws X P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 55367 59386

846 V’~ndews ×P OPK JavaVM 5~0.3802 8/4/01 i      59355 59355
~8-45846 ’~.~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 , C677 58316
38-45846 ’,’~’in~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 : C676 59245
~45646 Wi~]dows Y~P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30101 i 56887 56887
38-45846 Win~laws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/tl/01 ’; C541 59042
D8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7130/01 ! 5717 59325
08-45846 \~n’Jows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 ,5717 55837
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 3001 55266
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30t01 .. 3001 53414
08-45846 W~indo~vs ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 2811 54596
08-45846 ’/~n~Jows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 3001 50111
08-45846 ;’#indows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7t30/01 3001 49311
08-45846 v~inoows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/8101 ’ 3001 3001
08-45846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7130/01 3001 49300
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 3001 49301
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 3001 49321
08-45846 ~Ai~n~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 59932 59932
08-45846 V.~;,~ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ’; 57114 57760
08-45846 V’m:.~ws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 !J, 55311 57030
08-45846 ’, ;,, ~ows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 UO23 59412
08-45846 V~=ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 VV305 59334

O0~ ~5846 \.%~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 59436 59437
3846 V’#ir;~Jows XP OPK JavaVM 5°0.3802 7/30/01 , L440 56416

08-45846 Wi<,Jows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01- L440 59328
08.45846 V,’i; ,uows )<P OPK 3avaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J015 59385
,08-45846 V;n~ows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 59513 59784
.08-45846 ’~,.’=, ,_lows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 R341 52474
.08-45846 ,,~,r.-,~m,.~s XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J017 59561
.08-45846 V,.r,~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 59493 59493
.08-45846 ~2.n~fows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 ’ 8/2t01 57725 57992
.08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8//101. 60229 60229
.08-45846 v\%~dows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8!2/01 57910 ¯ 57910
’.08-45846 ~.,~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30101 W139 56220
’.08-45846 V~’indows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/01 58007 58007
.08-45846 V¢i,~dows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 5908 57509
~08-45846 VJ~n~ov:s XP OPK javaVM 5.0.3802 8t5/01 58799 59045
;08-45846 ,A’.~,aews XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57248 59804
~08-45846 ~,.’.;=:~:ows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8110/01 ’ G047 57783
;08-45846 ~\,im~ows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/29/01 59817 59865
~08-45846 V;=~rJows ×F OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/01 57909 57909
~08-45846 W=ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/5t01 E022 58919
;08-45846 ,:~i.,,~Jows ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 51568 58779
~08-45846 ~./ ;,~.~ws XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57249 57373
’.P" 45846 V,,:-,.~ows Y.P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 60076 60135

5846 \ .v, ~,,~s ×P OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 R230 58396
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)8~45846 V~lndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0t 51608 51608
~)8-45846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/2/01 57584 59169
~8-45846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 K099 59250
)845846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7130/01 57028 59889
,~o 45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0,3802 7!30/01 57445 60173

,846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 J022 59446

~8-45646 Windows XP OPK 3avaVM 5.0.3802 8/2/01 58308 58310

3845846 Windows XP OPK Ja~aVM 5.0.3B02 7/30/01 57272 59013
~18-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 56464 59122
~8-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J023 51866
3~t5846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J023 59112
:)8-45846 W~ndows xP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J023 58240
08-45846 V~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 3023 56265
08-45646 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/29/01 60097 60097
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/2/01 55448 59394
08-45846 Wtndows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 8/2/0t 55448 59982
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7t30/01 A277 58424
13845846 V~ndows XP OPK 3avaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 59032 59407
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 VV901 58710
08-45646 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 A003 58758
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 F869 59536
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/0! 58514 58514
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0,3802 7/30/01 57636 57636
08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM5.0.3802 7/30/01 F_687 58967
08*45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8/4t01 53921 58884
08-45846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30101 J028 51777
0" ,5846 Windows XP OPKJavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 J028 59217
,..o 5846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J028 51730
.08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 J028 51778
.08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 J028 59212
L08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 , 57310 60028
.08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 8/3/01 i BOO2 59913
.08-45846 WindowsXP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7!30/01 , 1095 60114
~0845846 Windows XP OPK javaVM 5.0,3802 7/30/01 55371 58305
:08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0,3802 "7/30/01 J015 59912
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5,0.3802 7/30/0t 55977 59797
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 57886 57886
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 ’ 54751 58674
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30t01 718C 58656
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 8115/01 60286 60286
~08-45846 W~ndows XP OPK JavaVM 5.0.3802 7/30/01 54439 .59694
~08-45846 Windows XP OPK javaVM 5.0.3802 8/13/01 58113 58114
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erlnerName CityName    " CountryName
OLUT TECHNOLOGY MANOSQUE France
R Advanced Labs Temple United States

O ’Amedca Corporation SAN JOSE United States
"~nputer International Ltd. Taipei Hsien ~.ffl Taiwan

.CORPORATED Taipei Hsien 2~I Taiwan
.R I~CORPORATED Taipei Hsien !| Taiwan
’EBIS HOLDING GMBH Soest Germany
’ANCED DIGITAL LINE COMPUTERS,S_A Madrid Spain
Computers PLC London United Kingdom
FI’ER COMPUTERS LIMITED Hadow United Kingdom
:NWARE CORPORATION MIAMI United States
,an Inc. Taipei, Takvaj iR.O.C. Taiwan
:HIVE MICROSOFT Redmond United States
;YS innotech Corporation FREMONT United States
iM SPA Artegna~. Italy
t~L.INK COMPUTER INC Richmond Hill I; Canada
~N BYTE S.PJk. Cafderara di R~no Italy
~ECT COMPUTER CORPORATION SOMERSET.’ ! United States
’EED CHANNEL INC Taipei , i Taiwan
JS COMPUTER GMBH Ratingen i i Germany
JSTek COMPUTER INC. Taipei ,=, ~ Taiwan
~) COMPUTERS Haifa ~ii Israel
Multisystems Ltd. Bnei- Brak ~I/ " Israel
c/o Express Sewers SAS Saint-Cloud G~,dex France

,L S.A, Les Clayes-s0~s~Bois - France
." Fomacette i. Italy~OINTSPA
’ ~<PRISE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED CH|NEHAM, B~StNGSTOKE, United Kingdom

Buenos Airesl i Argentina
~, COMPUTERS INC San Diego United States
1 International . Tempe United States
S Computers Liverpool United Kingdom
/~STLINE MICRO INC IRVINE United States
MPANIA ELECTRONICA DE Barcelona Spain
npaq Asia PTE Ltd 29 Northtech Singapore
npaq Computer Cot }oration HOUSTON United States
npaq Computer Cot)oration HOUSTON United States
npaq Computer Cor >oration HOUSTON United States
’npaq Computer Cor >oration HOUSTON United States
npaq Computer Cot >oration HOUSTON United States
npaq Computer Cot ~oration HOUSTON United States
~paq Computer Cor }oration HOUSTON Un{ted Slates
~npaq Computer Cor ~oration HOUSTON United Slates
MPAQ COMPUTER CORPORATION HOUSTON United States
~paq Computer Cot ~oration HOUSTON United States
~paq Computer Cor ~orat|on HOUSTON United States
-npaq Computer Cor ~oration Houston - United States
]~paq Computer Cot >oralion HOUSTON United Stales

.: ~ Computer Cor :)oration HOUSTON United States
i Computer Cot >oration HOUSTON United States
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~rdpaq Computer GmbH Domach Germany

~mpaq Computer K,K Shinagawa- J, Tokyo Japan
~mpaqSingapore Conlig Centre Singapore Singapore

O ~mpubeccar S.A. Buenos Aire Argentina
,comp (Ply) Ltd Randburg South Africa

j GSYS PLC Ayfesbury United Kingdom
)mt~onic Computer Inc. Thomh~ Canada
)NCENTRIC SYSTEMS INC ALPHARET ~ United States
)NNECTIX CORPORATION SAN MATE, United States
iS LABORATORIES INC tRVINE United States
(BERPOWER INC BALDWIN RK United States
~ TECHNOLOGY PLC London United Kingdom

Asia Pacific (APCC) Penang Malaysia
Computer Corporation ROUND R0.~K United States
Computei" Corporation ROUND .R0.~K United States
Compuler Corporation Austin ,1! United States
Computer Corporation ROUND R~K United States
Computer Corporation ROUND R K United States
Computer Corporation Limedck Ireland
Europe (EMF) Limedck ’1. Ireland

T,~BY    !: Sweden~C Systems AB
.Vii COMPUTER. S.A. Rivas Vadi~addd Spain
SG RETAIL LIMITED Hemal Her~,stead United Kingdom
UNNi|DP COMPUTER DULLES i: United States
M Electronics Computers & Periphe Petach-Tik~. Israe!
~lachines. Inc. Irvine ’1: United States

MP Ontario !’ " United StatesINC
,< System Inc FREMONT !i United States

CESHAM MICROS LIMITED Worcest~i~ire United Kingdom
~,CELLNET INTERNATIONAL MARKETING Rison Lez~.0~. Israel

CZ s,r.o Rudna ’ Ii L Czech Republic
EUROPE Hertogenbq ,~ Netherlands
Sales Corporation Tokyo !!i

Japan
RST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER, tNC TAIPEI Taiwan
RST INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER-AMERIC United States
_EXILINE0 S,A. Spain
Jjitsu Limited Tokyo Japan
LIJITSU PC (ASIA) PTE LTD Singapore Singapore
ARBARINO S.A,I,C. e !. Buenos Air ~’ts Argentina
ENUINE C&C INC. Taipei Taiwan
edcom AG Linz Austria
ES SINGAPORE PTE LTD Singapore i Singapore
allma~ Computer International Ply Sprtngvalel Australia
attelco Group Arendal Norway
ewlett Packard CUPERTII~ O United States
ewlett Packard Corvallis U!~ited States
ewlett Packard Co. CUPERTII~ ~ United States
ewlett Packard Company CUPERTII~ I~ United States

tt-Packard Co 38053 Grel . ble. Cedex 9 France
VAY S,A. Osny = France
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-GRADE COMPUTERS PLC Barking United Kingdom
tachi, Ltd. Soltware Division Kanagawa-~k~, n Japan

tachi, Ltd., Kanagawa-l~,en, Japan
)wad Computers Laurel i I~ United States
~-~’~ TECH ENTERPRISE CO., LTD. TAIPE| II’ TaMan

,ymons Group PLC Poole !i United Kingdom
JMANEO SARL BIEVRES il France

YUN JU COMPUTER CO., LTD. Seoul , I Korea, Rep. of

YUNDAI MULTICAV COMPUTER CO., LTD. Sungnam-=~ Kyunggi-Do Korea, Rep. of

~.S, SpA Scarmagna~: Italy
,M Canada Ltd Markham, (~tado Canada
,M Corporation DURHAM =,, United States
=M Corporation Kirkland United States
;M Corporation DURHAM ’ United States
=M Corporation Charlotte, .,~ United States
IM Corporation DURHAM ~, United States
tM Corp~at~on DURHAM United States
tM Corporation DURHAM United States
tM CORPORATION DURHAM United States
IM CORPORATION DURHAM United States
|M Corporation POUGHKE ~PSIE United States
IM Japan Ltd Kanagawa. ~en Japan
tM Japan LTD Kanagaw~ ~en Japan
]M PC CO, PERSONAL SYSTEMS Kanagaw~ ~n Japan
}OT COMPUTERS, INC. Taipei Cou~ I~y Taiwan
YAMA CORPORATION Nagano Japan

n," "~ta Comunicacoes e Multimedia, Porto Portugal
~ ~. ITALIA SRL Reggio E~, a italy
~IP~X SA Santa Fe Argentina
~1S b.v. AN "rilburg Netherlands
,tFINITY SYSTEM G0adalaja~ Spain
ffomlation Technology Europe Brussles Belgium
fformation Technology Europe Brussles Belgium
~IGRAM MACROTRON Distribution GmbH Domach- .= Germany

MICRO FRAMEWORKS B.V. "ROSMALE~I Netherlands~IGRAM
ltercomp S,p.A. Verona i| Italy
.Silk:on Sdn Bhd Shah ,NamiiSelangor Malaysia
OOYON TECH CO., LTD SEOUL /’ Korea, Rep. of
:RISTA MICRO, INC. Cypress i/’ United States
3"ystaltech Lynx Europe GmbH Reutlinger~. Genmany
AN PLUS INC CITY OF I ~USTRY United States
eo Systems (H.K.) Co., Ltd. Kwun Ton ~lKowloon Hong Kong
EO SYSTEMS. INC. Taipei Co~ ~ly Taiwan
.G IBM PC COMPANY LTD. Seoul Korea, Rep. of
.G INTERNATIONAL (AMERICA) INC SAN JOSI~ i United States
.G International Corp. Seoul ’ Korea, Rep. of

.IGAD TECHNICAL DATA LTD New Indul~ial Park Israel

.ION Electronics International Comp Po;ch I’ ’ Germany

.it" hit Technology AG Hunenbeq~l Switzerland
)~, , TECHNOLOGY INC

CARROLL!ON

United States
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~GNELL ASSOCIATES tNC WHI’Fi’IER United States

&TSUSHITA ELECTRIC INDUSTRIAL CO., ’Moriguchi Japan

atsushita Electric Industrial Co., OSAKA~ japan

h, TSUSHITA ELECTRIC UK LTD., COMPUT South Glar~an United Kingdom

/~.~’"~ATA AG Wuerse~en Germany
~r Computers LTD Hadera Israel

edia Saturn international GmbH Ingotstadt Germany

EI~ION AG Muehlheim Germany
etra Computer Group Cairo : Egypt

ICROLINK LTD. Tallinn ; Estonia
tCRON ELECTRONICS INC MERIDIAN United States
ICRON ELECTRONICS INC NAMPA United States
icrosoft Co., LTD Tokyo Japan
icrosoft Corporation REDMOND United States
icrosoft Corporation Redmond, \ A United States
tcrosoft Corporation REDMOND United States
icrosoft Corporation REDMOND United States
’lcrosoft Corporation - Misc. Redmond United States
ilCROSOFT LTD Reading, B~ ~shire United Kingdom

IICROSOFT PTY LTD North Ryde NSW 2113 Australia
IICROSOFT WPGI Dublin ~ Ireland
ItCROTECH COMPUTERS, INC. Lawrence United States

iimoslliwaukeeBerhadPC In(:;. of Wisconsin SKuh :~aeV~:n~.                                          rMalaysiaUnited States

IITSUBISHi ELECTRIC CORPORATION Kanagawa i l Japan
IMSTEK LIMITED Midrand ;I South Africa

O t"" Technologies, Inc. Sterling ;i, , United States
~. ..Jomputers International, B.V. Angers. ce~x 01 France
!EC COMPUTERS Malaysia Sdn Bhd Bukit Med,~., Pulau Penang Malaysia
IEC CORPORAI3ON Fuchu    I’. Japan
Iorkom AS Sandef]ord ’ Norway
!ORTHERN MICRO NEPEAN Canada
)KI ELECTRIC INDUSTRY CO., L-I-D, Tokyo i Japan
)MATEK VENTURES LIMITED LAGOS Nigeria

)NE WAY S.A. ’ Metamorfo~ ii- ATHENS Greece

’,C. Next Yahud . ~ Israel
’ARS Technology Ltd Milton Key~.~ United Kingdom

’INNACLE MICRO (PTY} LTD Midrand ., South Africa.,
’LAISIO COMPUTERS S.A. Metamorfo~,- A3"HENS Greece

CITY OF II~USTRY United StatesComputer, Inc.
’roductos Y Componentes inforrnatico Sondika--, Spain

’rows Laval Canada
’YRAMID COMPUTER SYSTEME GMBH Freiburg Germany
}uantum Designs (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong , Hong Kong
~uantum Microponents Ltd. Southporl United Kingdom
~,ESEARCH MACHINES PLC Oxon United Kingdom
~ICHF1ELD INNOVATIONS p3rE LTD Singapore Singapore

;amtack Computer Inc. Markham Canada

~.r- ~,~ta NS

Vejen I~, Denmark
~IX TECHNOLOGY tNC RICHMO Canada
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=.5{KO EPSON CORPORATION Ma~s[~oto.,~i, Nagano-ken Japan

,~lling Point GmbH Dortmund Germany

--MP TOSH|BA INFORMATICA LTDA Sao Paulo Brazil

O ~=neca Data Distributors North SyraCUse United States
7 "~a Cinisello B~. me Italy

~ CORPORATION Yamatokor~.’ ~ ma-Shi Japan

ewert und Kau GmbH Bergheim Germany

Itek Holdings (Pry) Lid Midrand South Africa
tTRE TELECOM SA Maddd Spain

ONY CORPORATION - 1T Company Tokyo Japan

ONY DIGITAL NETWORK APPLICATIONS I Tokoyo Japan

ony Electronics, Inc. SAN JOSE United States

ONY ELECTRONICS, INC. - IT DIVIS!O SAN JOSE United States
UNG IL COMPUTEC CO., LTD HWASUN(; Korea, Rep. of
UPERCOM-CANADA LTD Richmond Canada

UPERCOM-CANADA LTD Markham Canada
YNNEX TECHNOLOGY INTERNATIONAL Taipei ~ Taiwan
ystemax Inc. FLETCHEI~ United States
YSTEMS TECHNOLOGY P-rE LTD Singapore Singapore

ATUNG COMPANY Taipei Taiwan
ECH WARE COMPUTER SA BOBIGNY France
echdos Systems Sdn Bhd Kuala Lurnl~ur Malaysia
ECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTION NETWORK TONAWAI~IA United States
ime Group Limited Bumley~-, ~. United Kingdom
opedo GMBH Linden !i Germany
OSHIBA AMERICA INFORMATION SYSTEMS IRVINE ~ United States

O~ ’~a Computer Systems (Shanghai) Shanghai i China
’, ,,~a Corporation Ome Works Tokyo ’ Japan
’OSHIBA EUROPE GMBH REGENSF ~RG Germany
’OSHIBA SINGAPORE PTE LTD SINGAPOII~E Singapore
"ransource Services Corporation Phoenix United States
"ulip Computers international BV Amsersfoe ~ Netherlands
]nisys Corporation Mission Vi, ,Jo United States
testel Komunikasyon Sanayi Gaziernir I:~ir Turkey
tibren Technologies, inc. BOXBOR( ,UGH United States
ffvtWARE PALe AL’! ~ United States
Vatford Electronics Luton , United Kingdom
*~1~iteBox Computer Pie Ltd Singapor~ ’. Singapoce
VINBOOK DBA MICRO ELECTRONICS INC HILLIARD I, United States
VtNNER SpA Castelma~a Italy
tN Corporation Asia Pie Lid Singapor~ Ii Singapore
_’3- Group Secaucus United States
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~ehjNum AddressLineOneText Addres~neTwoText
i86984 30 Rue Ampere Jean-Fr~Fc,,ois TORRES
186985 Temple TX 76504 Mr. Rictl~’. d Livington

O 186991 Mr. Pat~,.. S.N. Lin
t~’""~16 Hsichih Luke G. ~luang "

36 Hsin Tai VVu Rd., Hsichih, T.Y. Lay~

187084 Hsin Tai Wu Rd., Hsichih, Mr. J.T, ~ang
t87020 Martina
187017 Ca~interos 8-Villaviciosa de Odon Pedro G ~.rcia
186982 Peter k ~nou
187354 Pen3, Road HumayL ~ Mughal
187509 Neison ~ ~onza~ez
187061 Nang Kang Area Chris L~
t 86926 CIO Tin ~.aura
t 87026 Edmun( I ;hiu
187516 tnes Sa] mdini
187080 Unit 5-7 "!’~ffany mw
187355 Roberk~ ~Jbanese
186903 .. Jonatha Chu
187074 Sec.~4 Pa-Teh Rd. Mr. Rex ~ung
187204 Nadia jou
187209 Janalha i Tseng
187232 Ofer Mc ran
186987 Yehuda ~ezler
186967 Building C, 6th Floor Domink le Bonnavaud
186948 ChristJa LEHOUX_O ~ ’~25 Fededc Giovacchint

.~66 Croc~ford Lane Sam U|
187229 Marcel~ ~lassarani
187065 Marsha (t~lian
186970 Alan S~ hrist
186983 Bruswick Business Park Sion Rc errs
186975 Dave R ~nberg
187335 Cerdanyola del Valles Ricard ~ allardo
187398 Woodlands Industrial Park E #0309 Kenji O ~moto
187395 Phebe I
187375 Jesus *1 itT, o
187396 Edc Ba~

,187399 Chds H ~es
1187372 Steve ~ !~lliamson
1187388 Doyne i etz
f 187374 MS070222 Steve ( ~rmack
f 187389 Richar~ 3artner
~187405 MS 100803 Jim Rot nson, Corp SW Procurement
1187400 Derek ( ~ode
~ 187392 Mike P~ vencher
1187370 20555 SH 249 David Green
1187373 Shawn IcCullar
1" ~376 Brad C: )k
! 369 Mail Stop 560401 Ruben anks
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Jl

1187371 Einsteinring 30 Stephe Beal
1187377 2-2-2~1 H~gashi-Shinagawa I-lamot ~chikubo
1187397 MS 8~1357, 2nd flo~ Lee ~ See

~ 1187078 Tigre Jo~e =man,hi
~o7628 Strij~om Park Stephe D~lamom

222 Raba~s Lane Gordo~
~ =~7079 R~ d~p
11~962 ~e~B
11870~ Kud ~ ,m~er
11~927 Si~ ~ng
11~971 Edc C! ~ung

1187022 Grea[ Cemral Way Samu~ Ly~s
1186932 Phase IV. 11~0 Bayan Lepas Lo~z ~n Manager

1187071 Nar~t Oe~mddy
~ 187069 Ka~y~

11~950 Keilh ~ ~nk, Mgr, OS~ps Develop~nt

1187068 ~r Rodi
1187070 Jo~
1186~5 Ra~n In~u~al Es~te ~ne-I ade Kelly

1186~1 CenVa En~needng Manager
1187010 Pie~ ~asen
11869~ Pol. Ind. Sa~ ~a Manu( IjBurbn

1187002 lan R~ f
1186~1 Ed Sp

1187024
;1187027

. ~9~ Yale
=1 ~87147 Luke
tl 186976 E~t
i1187012 Rudna Mr. K~ ~ Jams
111~955 5222 ~n~l L~
I1186947 Kitashina~awa Y.~
11186957 HSIN TIEN Ga~! ang
I11869~ Teren ~ Homg
~1187011 Fmn~ ~ ~la
11186959 Inag~i Mr. T= ashi Im~ura, ~nerai Manage
111870~ No~na ~uareTo~rA ~exL ung
11187228 Juani ~gones
~11870~ Nei~ Di~ri~ Hans
I1187165 Gem~ Gmber
111869~ ~ng ~m ~ng
11187063 E~ ~ Ho
il 187058 Trond pette~n
I11869~ MS 49DL/OA D~e ~nfo~
I1187006 P~I ;~ J~n~n
~1186925 Mailstop 47UI 4 Mafo ~ Th~l~
,1186~ Giod~ Chert
’ ~ "~969 ~n-( ~h~ne Poison

~ ~977 BAT 0406 BP 299 E6c izlan
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4187234 43 Th~mes Road James ~iabi
!186938 Totsuka-ku. Yokohama-shi, Manag ~r, Purchasing Dept.
,1t87036 Ebi~a-shi, Manag ", Pu~asing Depa~nt

John ~ ~hyI1187051
~7624 CH~JNG SH~N. ~., John~ Yang

,/293 16 ~ider },!ills Salim ~ ilson
I1187~9 BAT 21 Gem~ ~ew-Bensoussan
111870~ 222-7, Guro-3Dong, ~Gu Y~m 4an@Sup
!1187016 Joongwon-Gu ~m, Y= ~g-II
11187512 Fran= ~oboffi
111873~ Pe~r) ~
!1187385 ~o W.Bro~her-@ldg.C; 224 N.H~v~ D~ghl ;ulli~n
11187379 Jim Be anson
11187382 cto W.B=other-B~g.C; 224 N.H~v~ Mi~a e Wat~tt
111873~ tnternal Zip: MG7~101 A~: £ rid ~nkowski
11187378 c/o W.Brother-Bldg.C; 224 N.H~ver ~m Je ~s
11187383 ~o W.~rmher-B~g.C; 224 N.H~ver Dave i~
11187393 ~o W.Brother-B~g.C; 224 N.H~v~ ~y~ ~dmonds
11187391 ~o W.~romer-Bl~.C; 224 N.H~ Jamee .~ba~
t 1 t873~ ~o W.~rother-Bl~.C; 224 N.H~v~ Mi~= D, ~derson
111873~ Wa~ ~umann
11187381 Yamato-shi Naoki amako~i
11187380 Yamato-shi Shimk Ni~i
11187387 Ma~ ~ Mod
11187050 Hsin-Tien Taipei Count, Ta~an Hea~ ~le
11187~6 Tam ~keu~i

~6974 Liu Xh ~ng
1~ 187210 Jo~ ~ ~ma~ez
11186965 Mr. P~ ter Beks
11187018 P~. Ind. Cavanitlas, Par~la 12B Susar P~mz
11186~ Sham ~tonaros
111~993 Mike I ~oyama
11187351 Ca~ Steinleitner
11187073 Hans ~ ~
11187626 C~ud , Domini
11186997 Sec~on US, Bu~ Jelu~ng Tey S w Thuan
1!1870~ YOUNGDEUNGP~KU Min H Cha (Mr,)
11187077 Jane’ ~
111874~ J~p ~ Fdes~
11186942 RECE ~NG
11187013 71 Hun~ To Road Gene $~u
11187014 Hsin T~eq Mr. H ~ Wu
11187~6 395-70 ShinD~Bang-dong, Do~Jak~u Mr. H ~.Lee
11187062 Mo~ Ban
111~9~ 20, Yofdo-Dong, You~dungp~Gu M~= ~ Kim
11187350 Rosh Ha’Ayin Da~ ~don
11187443 Ms. ~ =xandm Tolksdo~
~" ’~7~6 Mike ~u~r

~ .7075 Donn ~i Shepard
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I,1186972 Ken L~
t 1187040 Osaka Ms. Mi ~iyo Inagaki

! 1187035 Mor,guchi Mr. Ai~ , Yotsuya
11187039 Ca=dill Hiroak rakeuchiO! , Vincer Muir~7038

.~49 POB 2077 Yosi A

~ 11869~ ~a~
111~ ~r. ~ ~nie La Fu~
I11~96~ Tarek ~lal
11187513 Ma~ ~
11187032 Todd ~en~
111~95~ ~11S ~ht
11186949 Sasazuka, Shibuya-Ku Satos =~ Murabaya~i
11186943 Maff £ 6~s (LP-CI1291)
11186~ ~: m Neltis
t 11~933 ~an ~ McClellan
111~9~ Jon ¯ ob~n
11187361 OEM ~d~t ~ippi~ R~est
111~928 ~hames Valley ~ Ja~ Ha~iB
~11~929 Meg [ ~n
t 11~931 Sand~ord Indus~al Estate Lynn/ cS~e~y
11187072 M~ke; ~en9
11186~0 Carol ;hein
11186~4 BandarKinra~a61~MilesJalanPu Mr.H, mulOmar
11187~2 Kamakura HI~ ~lgarashi
111~0~ Randjespa~ Mr. D ’id Kan

~ 1 ~ "~7~3 Lu Di~
.,69~ Jose= ~on~n~ro

! ~870~ Bukit Tenth Industrial Pa~ Chin I
! 1187037 1-10. Nisshin~o Mr. T; ~ashi Un~o
11187057 Jan ~ ~land
11186940 R~; ~ng
11187052 Mr. G ~u Kubo
11187~ ~CTORIAISLAND-~GOS. FLOF ENCE SE~
~ 11872~ Ma~ ~ Em~nouilidis
11187356 Ya~ }
11187219 Kingston Fa~= ~ ~emunian
! 1186952 Randjespark ~m=~ Mohamm~
11187221 ~ ~s ~nos
11~86978 Re~ ~ng
11187353 I be~ Kalea 10. Pab 1~ Igor ~

Petm11187~ Troth
111~920 979 King’s Road, Qua~ Bay Mr. V ~iDe ~or. MA
11187218 Chds ~ ide~on
11187352 183 Milton Pa~, ~ing~n Re~ ~ Isaa~
11 ~87008 La~ =~ Tan
11186973 Podi= ~Lo
~" ~7082 To~ ~ Somnsen~ Jas =u~nJ6992
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t 186934 Yo~iika~ Mr. Ka ~ya Takai- General Manager

1187224 Holge= Neumann

1187031 Lapa Henriq ie J. M. C. da Costa

O ~1187064 Lau~’a iurgmeier
I ~’ ""q0~3 Franc~ ~ Gamfalo

fl 187223 Rober ~ussem

11187019 Randjesoark Stepl~ ~ Van Rensburg

tl 187023 Pot. Ind. Ne~sa Sur Ignac$ ~IRedondo
11186939 Jay S= i~o, Manager
11187021 Mr. T~ ~ashi Hagiwara
11186988 Liang- I~,e Chang
11186953 Peter lot
I1186921 HWASUNG-GOON, KYUNGGI-DO YU MI
t 1187225 Eric C mn
11187227 Marc I ~ossi
11186995 David
11187041 Bob I~ :~se
11187004 Kallang Basin lndustrfal Estate Mr. K~ W Song Yap
11187007 Taipei, Taiwan, 104, R.O.C. Wu-H ~Ting
11187048 ZI les V~gnes Boun! rang Boualavong
11186998 Balu 6 3/4 Jalan Sg Besi Danr IChong
11 t86979 Tony Iruno
11187015 DrTa i~1 Mohammed
11187347 Mr. TI )mas Mandeda
11186936 9740 IRVINE BLVD. Senio Manager, John HongO~ New Area Mr, T= suhiro Aoyagi, Senior ManagePudong
’, " .~6935 2-9, Suehfrb-cho, Ome City Senie Manager
t t 186937 LEtBNIZSTRASSE 2 MAN~/~ER, PRODUCT SUPPORT
t t 187028 ALEXANDRA TECHNOPARK Mr. P ~ul Cheok, Manager
11187076 Suite 102 Tatar ~ Taft
11187302 Jip v~ ~ den Berg
t 1187081 Rand i Hatfield
11186989 No 144 Ege Serbest Bolgesi Ozer }kmek~iler
11187066 Sue | i01zbedein
11187059 Bob I lardman
11186981 Finway Shira Jessa
11187003 Primefield-Landmark Building Mr ~ rid Chua
11187001 4119 Leap Road Ron I Idebrand
11187640 Cinzi. Monesi
11187053 Tower Block, The Synergy Benn Tan
11t87625 Ben ang
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IdmssL~neThreeText PostalCode !t!

Saint Joseph - Acliplus 4100-
94 Eberhardt Rd. 76504

O ~4~ Orchard Parkway 95134
~’. "8, Sec. 1, Hsin Tat Wu Rd. 22100

. ~, Sec. 1 22100
F, 88, Sec. ~ 221
~nge Wende 43 59494
)t. Ind. Pinares Llanos, Nave 9 28670
~2-154 Coles Green Road NW2 7HD
drier House CM18 7PN
1456 SW t31ST ST 33186.5891
:, No. 19-8, San Chung Road 115
~mpus 12311250
L535 Northport Loop East 94538-6458
S.13 KM!52 33011
~A Wilmot St L4B 1K1
a Marzocchi 27 40012
t WORLD’S FAIR DR .~. 08873-1344
: No. 7 Lane 768 t 1567
arkort Sir 25 40880
O. 150, Li-Te RdJ, Peitou 112
~ Hahistadrut Av. 32960
~ l~nemt SL 51201
! t, Bureaux de la Colline 92213
ue Jean-JaurOs - BP68 78340O it -sco Romagnola 61 56020

~sh|re International Lid R524 OGQ
tarcos Paz 1944 - 1407
1568 Sorrento Valley Road 92121
333 E. University 85281
nit 20 Glacier Buildings- L3 4BH
0 TECHNOLOGY DR 92618-2301
.vda. Pa~c Tecnologic, 4 8290
ystem Engineering, ABG PDC 757716
0555 State Highway 249: MC 080601 77070
05,55 SH 249, MS 120205 77070
0555 State Highway 249; MC 080610 77070-2698
0555 SH 249 MS 120205 77070
0555 S.H. 249; MS 070509 77070-2698
0555 SH 249 ¯ 77070
0555 State Highway 249 77070
0555 SH 249, MS 120303 77070
0555 S.H. 249 77070-2698
0555 SH 249 MS 60503 (6544) 77070
~S060503, 20555 SH 249 77070-2698
~S 130606 77070
0555 SH 249, MS 050706 77070

O ~’~-~ Slate Hwy 249, MS 070306 77070-2698
, ~ State Hwy 249, MS 120205 77070-2698

HSSunll 000000102225
CONFID~-.NTIA~

MS-DEPEX 005609



)rnach II 85609 ’
,F Tennozu Central Tower 140-8641
)rth Tec~ Bldg.,29 Woodlands Ind. 757716

O ~s Garcia 1020 1648
m .rtgwa Street 2194

,~on Road HP19 BUT
~ Commerce Valley Ddve East L3T 7T3
.r72 OLD ALPHARETTA RD 30005-3986
155 CAMPUS DR 94403
NI MCGAW AVE 92614-5631
~02 MTTLEJOHN ST 91706-2276
~nbridge Close NWl0 0NW
ot P27, Bayan Lepas Industiral 0
ne Dell Way, MS 8546 78682
ne Dell Way, MS 8581 78682
!09A Ruttand - Ste. 200 78758
ne Dell Way, MS 8546 78682
ne Dell Way. MS 8530 78682
ako Building
aheen Industrial Estate
nhagsvSgen t I 187 40
/Fundicibn,61-67 28529
Jaylands Avenue HP2 7TG
306 SQUIRE CT 20166-8908
Hashilosch St 49130
~,350 Myford Rd. Suite 100 92606-1002
3 5ntage Ave 91761
¯ ..drandin Ct 94538
ale Business Park WRf 1 6TD
7A Lazarov St. 45337
¯ Vypichu986, 252 19 11111 t
.uwekampweg 11, 5222 5222
.itashinagawa 21 Bldg., !-1-15 140-0001
F, 50. MIN CHUAN RD 231
070 Brandin Court 9453~
:/Oro, 22 8750
405 Ohmaru 206-8503
38A Thomson Road #24-01/’05 307684
;uevara 533 1427
fo. 36, Lane 66, Rui Kuang Road 114
~dustriezeile 35 ’4020
8 Marsiting Lane 739152
0 Bfissington Street 3171
;toa tndustrtomrade 4801
0500 Ridgeview Ct 95014
000 NE Circle Boulevard, MS 4U-423 97330-4239
9447 Pruneddge Avenue 95014.1112
9310 Pruneridge Avenue, 49A-L9 95014-0707

~nue Raymond Chanas, Eybens 38053
,ussee Jules Cesar 95520
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-.Grade House IG11 0HQ
130 Totsuka-cho, 244-8555
~0 Sh|moimaizumi, 243-0435

O I0 Eastview Drive 39441
,", ’> LANE 128, SEC.2, 10400

|ills Park BH12 4AR
~, Burospace 91573
: Kolon BiD 152-053
|3-1, Sangdaewor~1Dong 462-121
a Montalenghe 8 10010
~0 Steeles Avenue East L3R 9Z7
)1/N109D 27703
D0 Carillon Point E~" 98033
Idg. 201 I Room NIt3A ~ 27703
~01 IBM Drive 13761
Idg. 201 I Room NIOgF 27703
Idg. 205/Room E 101 27703
Idg. 201 / Room N108B 27703
Idg. 2051 Room M201 27703
Idg. 2051 Room M201 27703
455 South Road, MS P142 12601
623-14 Shimotsuruma 242-8502
623-14, Shimotsuruma 242-85002
623-14 Shimoturuma. Yamato-shi 242 8064
F, NO. 137. LANE 235, P/~O CHI.~O RD 231
10-1 Kitaowadbe 381-0014

O ’L~,° "~o Pi~heiro Manso. 471 4100-413
° .I Paracadutista 8 42100
de~ Ju~io 2632 3000

~evenheuvelenweg 25 5048
1 II, Krn 48.50 19171
’,aketstraat 100 Rue de la Fuse~ 1130
~,aketstraat 100 Rue de al Fusee 1130
teisenbergbogen 3 85609
lurg. Burgerslaan 40A 5245 NH
tie delia sc~enza, 27 37139
~ Jalan Astaka U8/84 40150
=F, DHI B/D, 14-34, YOUIDO-DONG, 150-010
1100 HOPE ST 90630

vn Heilbrunnen 47 72766
6700 GALE AVE 91745-1803
I/F., Rays Industrial Bldg.
~F., 100 Min Chuan Rd., 10500
(unsu! Hoekwan B/D 156-010
~50 E BROKAW RD 95112-4203
.G Twin Towers 150-606
!1 Ha’Melacha St 48091
~obert-Koch-Str. 1-9 56751

e~ .~.," ,83
6331

CHENAULT DR 75006-5021
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)97 E ROSE HILLS RE) 90601-1701
10-12, Yagumohigash Machi 570-0021
~10-12, Yagumohigashi Machi, 570-0021

O .=ntwyn Industrial Estate CF237 ×B
~,’=- Schmid Strasse 12 52146

Nasi St 38386
Fankelstrasse 5 85046
"eiherr yon Steirl Strasse 131 45473
) Lebanon St. 0
arnu mnt, 142 11317
.~5 Stratford 83642
X) E KARCHER RD 83687-3045
A Building, 1-50~1 151-8533
ne Microsoft Way 98052
ne Microsoft Way 18/! 104 98052
Microsoft Way, Campus 27st3232 98052
arnpus-1811279 98052
,EM Manufacturing !2311250 98052
Ilc~osoft Campus RG6 1WG
5 Epping Road
uifding 4 Blacklhom Road 18
921 Legends Ddve 66049
900 N. Sherbum Place 532tl
inrara Industrial Park 58200
25, Kamlmachiya 247-8520
22 15th Street 1685

O P" -xecutive Drive 20166
. ~nue du General Patton,BP 645 49006
lot 119, Jalan Perusahaan 14000
:ommercial PC Division 183-8501
)stre Kullerod 4 3241
59 CLEOPATRA DRIVE #100 K2G 5X4
-10-3 Shibaura0 Minato-ku 108-8551
’LOT t686B OLADELE OLASHORE STR,
4th km Athens-Lam|a & 2 Spilias st 14452
6 Ha’aztmaot Way 56304
fnit 4 Newmarket Court MK10 0AQ
28 15th Street 1685
, Favierou str. 8, Chiois 14452
18 Radecki Court 91748
’oligono Sangr~niz ’ 48150
,150 Delauney H7L 5E1
|oetzinger Sty, 60 79111
,IF. Somerset House, Taikoo Place
43-149 Bispham RoaO PR9 7BL
~ew Mill House OX14 4SE
’ Serangoon North Ave 5 554812
~85 Bentley St. L3R 9T2

O ~; ’~ Gades Air, 10 6600
L ELMBR~DGE WAY V7C 5B8
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;~ Muraimachi 399-8703
rhoffstr. 171 44149 ’
¯Catao ,129 05049-000

O 1 Round Pond Road 13212
I~’- ~falcone 17ta 20092

.~sho~Chi 63~- 1186
ter-Gropius-Strasse 12a 5017.6
15th Road 1685

a,de Andaluc~a kin. 10.3 28021
35, Kitashinagawa, Shinagawa-Ku 141-0001
35, kitashinagawa, Shinagawa-Ku 141-0001
O Zanker Road 95134-1901
0 Zanker Road M/S SJiA5 95134
-1, KAJAE-RI PALTAN-MYUN 445-91 t
=e t00, 3389 No. 6 Rd V6V 1P6
1 14th Ave L3R 0Z9
FI.75, Sec.3 Min-Sheng E. Rd, 0
0 State Route 36 45326
<allang Avenue, #02-01/03 339416
Chungshan N. Rd., 3rd Sec. 104
53 Chemin des Vignes 93000
1253-0-7 & 8 Ground Floor 57100
s0 YOUNG ST STE 270 141504100
~e Technology Park BB12 TTG
olaus-Otto-Stral~e 11 35440
MPUTER SYSTEM ENGINEERING 92618-t697O (" "3 Bldg. No. 351 Jin Zan Road

~ware Design Engineering Dept 198-8710
GENSBURG OPERATIONS CENTER D93055
=B ALEXAN0 RA ROAD #06-01, 119968
~50 North 241h Ave 85029
:abankweg 7 3821 AL
°25 Jeronimo Road 92691
:ay Caddesi Ayl=er Sok 22 35410
Central Street 1719 °
|5 PORTER DR BLDG F 94304-1224
;sa House LU1 1WE
International Business Park 609924
19 Leap Road 430260910
U. Saba, 9 45035

dl Business Park, #02-01 C/D 609917
) Meadowlands Parkway 7094

,i
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